Ostoder 7, 1958

Mre Elvis Uta
011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mex{o®

Rer 1958 amnual packer test,
RING #10 Ludwtok, 29-JAN-10V

Dear Xlvisz

I cheoked the data of subject test with the company pas enginesring
department bdfore I okuyed the test.

I do net delieve the pocker to de lecking. Here are some of the
several pessibilities which could have casused the reediion?

le Temperature decreass dus to flush Nescverde production follewing
a three~week shut in.

2« The wee oy Plotured Clifsfs gas to clean out the deadwsight
connections.

Jo Zow efl] wolume In deadwmight.

4. Tranaposition of numders from 497 to 479.

S5« Unaushorized persons tampering with well.

I carnmét:.agres to leakage since ths pressure reduflt to the scme
duild-up ourve after the faulty resding. The company advises that they
have found ne indteatton of a leak. :
Thanke for checking with us on this matter.

Youre very truly

Ae Re Xendrick
ARKt ks Engineer, Diatrict #3
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GOVERNOR

EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHA LRMAN

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

LAND COMMISSIONER, MURRAY E. MORGAN STATE GEOLOGIST, A.L. PORTER Jr.
MENBER K SECRETARY DIRECTOR

P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

October 3, 1958

Mr. Emery Arnold
0il Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Annual Packer Leakage Test
El Paso Natural Gas Company's
Ludwick No. 10- 29-30-10

Dear Emery:

In checking the above captioned packer leakage test,it
looks to me as though there was a good possibility of packer
leakage as shown on the graph from May 7 to 1l. Perhaps you have
some explanation or possibly this has been remedied.

I have been from August 11 getting around to this so it
is possible that you have already remedied the situation, however,

it has an OK by Al.

ELVIS A. UTZ

EAU:omg



